

YMCA of Abilene

Facility Rental Agreement

Parent/Guardian Name:	Phone #:			
Address:	City: S	State: Zip:		
Date of Rental:Time of Re	of Rental: Day of Rental:			
Anticipated Attendance: 1-20/\$75 Member \$100 Non-Member	21-40/\$100 Member r \$125 Non-Member	• •		
(Larger parties require approval and fee change by Aquatic Director)				
Facility Requested: Pool Gym Meeting Room				
Facility Rules				
1. The YMCA of Abilene is not responsible for lost, stolen, or damaged items.				
2. Use of tobacco products, alcohol, or illegal substances on YMCA property is prohibited.				
3. Profanity or abusive language of any kind is prohibited.				
4. Violence or inappropriate physical contact is not allowed on the YMCA property.				
5. Proper attire is required at all times. Parties must use Family Locker Room only.				
6. Participants are required to bring their own towels. YMCA does not provide towels for parties.				
7. At least one (1) adult must be prepared to get in the water if lifeguard thinks a child is not safe due to inability to swim.				
8. The party must stay in assigned area. There will no running in- between the pool and party rooms.				

9. If, during the party, one of the participants damages YMCA property or member's property, you must pay for the damages done.

10. When decorating, you must not use staples or tape on the walls. Only "sticky-tack" is acceptable.

11. Arrival of 20 minutes before party is acceptable for decorating and setting up.

12. Food/beverages maybe brought in, but we do not have a refrigerator or freezer available for storage.

13. After party, you are responsible for picking up trash and removing all decorations before leaving. If, you failed to do so, your deposit will be non-refundable.

14. Participants must be aware of posted pool rules at all times, including but not limited to pool rules.

15. No large inflatable items allowed in the pool. YMCA provides noodles and life jackets, for your convenience.

16. All swimmers will need to take "Past the test to lose the vest", with lifeguard.

17. Swim first hour, then party room. NO EXCEPTIONS. Failure to vacate the premises on scheduled time, will result in loss of deposit.

Facility Agreement/Liability Waiver

By signing below indicates that you have read, understand, and agree to the rules listed above. By my signature and my free will I do hereby agree to indemnify and save harmless the YMCA of Abilene from any and all claims or demands, cost or expense arising out of any injuries or damages sustained by me or any party to or from who I am responsible. Failure to comply with the YMCA rules and policies may result in participants being asked to leave the YMCA. In the event of pool closure, you have the choice to (pick one) reschedule for another date, receive a refund, or use other areas approved by the YMCA (Gym, small gym, etc.). Thank you and enjoy your party.

I am an adult over 18 years of age and wish to participate in YMCA of Abilene ("YMCA") activities. In addition, I give my children permission to participate in YMCA of Abilene Activities. I understand that even when every reasonable precaution is taken, accidents can sometimes happen. Therefore, in exchange for the YMCA allowing me to participate in YMCA activities, I understand and expressly acknowledge that I release the YMCA of Abilene and its staff members from all liability for any injury, loss, or damage connected in any way whatsoever to my (or my children's) participation in YMCA activities, whether on or off YMCA's premises. I understand that this release includes any claims based on negligence, action or inaction of the YMCA of Abilene, its staff, directors, members and guests. I have read and am voluntarily signing this authorization and release. I understand that the YMCA of Abilene is not responsible for personal property lost or stolen while members and/or program swim participants are using the YMCA facilities or are on YMCA premises. I give permission to the YMCA of Abilene to use limitation and obligation, photographs, film footage, or tape recordings which may include my image or voice for purposes of promoting YMCA Programs.

I understand that anyone under the age of 13 has to be supervised by someone older than the age of 18 at all times while in the facility.

I acknowledge the waiver set forth and, being in sympathy with the Mission Statement of the YMCA of Abilene.

Signature of Liability Waiver/Facility Agreement: ______

Date: ____

Office Use Only:		
Total Fees:	Receipt#:	Staff Initials:
□ Agreement/Waiver Signed	Entered in Daxko	Date Entered: